Exhibit K - Acadiana Regional Airport P1 Waste Water Excess Capacity Letter



From: David Moore

To: Zach Hager
Subject: RE: Peak Load on waste water facility
Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:59:06 PM

Actually, the average daily use from the Airport is only about 440,000 gallons per day at this time. The
600,000 per day quoted in Mr. Devillier's letter was an estimate of flow which was intended to be on
the high side of the actual use.

The peak volume of sewage pumped from the airport to the City plant is approximately 2.75 million
gallons for one day during a large rainfall event in July of this year.

Let me know if you need any additional information.

David Moore

Freyou, Moore and Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineering and Land Surveying

1833 East Main Street

New lberia, LA 70560

Phone: (337) 365-9535
FAX: (337) 367-8131
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SEWERAGE DISTRIGT NO. I
OF IBERIA PARISH

RONNIE L. BOUDREAUX BOARD MEMBERS
Chairman

BENNY MENARD STEVE FREMIN
Vice-Chairperson LORY P. SEGURA
JOSEPH M. GONZALEZ, SR.

Exacutive Director FREDERICK T. WILLIAMS

2617 NORTHSIDE ROAD
SUITE 100
NEW IBERIA, LOUISIANA 70563-0953
{337) 369-4413
FAX (337) 369-4419

August 28, 2013 www.iberiaparishgovernment.com

Mr. Jason Devillier

Iberia Parish Airport Authority
1404 Hangar DR

New Iberia, LA 70560

RE: Acadiana Regional Airport — Prime Property “P1” — Wastewater Treatment Service
Provider

To whom it concerns:

As per your request, we were asked to provide information of Wastewater Treatment Services and
ability to service the Prime Property between Avex and Air Logistics at the Acadiana Regional Airport.
It is our understanding that this information is going to be used in certifying this property for the

Acadiana Regional Airport in an effort to solicit potential clients to lease the property.

There is a Wastewater Pump Station across the street, (Industrial Drive) from the P1 Prime Property,
(approximately 60 feet). This Pump Station is currently connected via Force Main to the Pump Station
#1. This Pump Station currently has excess capability of 108,000 GPD.

Sewerage District No. 1 of Iberia Parish (Current Wastewater Treatment Provider) is currently in the
process of rehabilitating Lift Stations and Force Mains at the Acadiana Regional Airport. Referenced
attached plan illustrating New SS-FM (Sewer Service — Forced Main) from “Pump Station #1” located
at the Acadiana Regional Airport and ending at “Tie in to CNI Headworks” located at the City of New
Iberia processing facility. Reference attached Bid Tabulation Sheets dated May 2, 2013 for construction

cost to complete the improvements. Construction is currently scheduled to start on September 09, 2013.




An Intergovernmental Agreement between Sewage District No. 1, Iberia Parish and City of New
allows for Shared Services and Distribution of Cost for usage of City of New Iberia Wastewater
Treatment allowing a total of 2,000,000 GPD capacity. Current volumes of sewage being treated
average approximately 600,000 GPD, giving us an excess capacity available of 1,400,000 GPD.

Sincerely,

et

oseph Gonzalez

Executive Director, Sewerage District No. 1 of Iberia Parish
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